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ADDENDUM #1 
RFP #20-0016 

GYM MEMBERSHIP SERVICES 
 
February 6, 2020 
 
The following is to ensure that proposers have complete information prior to submitting a proposal response. 
Here are clarifications regarding our request. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
1. Do you want only one option or can we have multiple options (fully paid where the county pays it all or 
partially paid where the county pays some and employee pays some)? 
 
Answer: Multiple options are permissible. 
 
2. When you say “most advantageous overall cost to county” what all goes into that? Are you looking at 
value for the cost or sole bottom dollar amount to the county? 
 
Answer: Most advantageous includes everything. What is the cost? What is the value of that cost? For example, 
does the county have to do more internal administration for a lower cost? 
 
3. What Wellness (Risk-Targeting) Programs are you looking for or can we get more details? 
 
Answer: The county is looking for programs a facility offers that will help individuals meet their goals for their 
health. These programs can include exercise classes, nutritional assistance, etc. 
 
4. On required services, when it says we will only bill those who meet the set upon criteria, what is that 
criteria? 
 
Answer: The criteria will be based off of attendance. The exact number of required attendance per quarter has 
not been determined yet, but attendance will be the only criteria. 
 
5. On the member tracking/reporting, are you wanting the reporting on an individual basis or as a 
company? 
 
Answer: We will need to know by member (and dependent, if applicable) attendance. 
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6. Will you be selecting a single gym provider or allowing for multiple gyms? 
 
Answer: We are looking at all options. 
 
Submittals are due NO LATER THAN 1:45 p.m., CST, Tuesday, February 18, 2020. Late proposals will not 
be accepted and will not be considered for award recommendation. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE 
PAGE. 
 
 
 
 
Joseph Thomas, CPSM, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Director 
 
 
JT/hp 
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